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1. The Applicant’s Representative has revised the plans pursuant to our previous comments 
and comments received from the Planning Board on 7 August 2014.  A rendering of the 
dumpster enclosure along with additional information regarding landscaping has been 
provided.  Landscaping has been modified to be consistent with the adjoining Crystal Run 
Realty site, lighting plan has been modified incorporating pedestrian style lighting on the 
site and a letter summarizing sewer flows from this site as well as adjoining Crystal Run 
site consistent with the 2008 City of Newburgh Flow Grant for both parcels. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  
























